
Lab Safety “Connections” Instructions
1) Click the link on the EHS Lab Safety Week page for todays’ puzzle.
2) You’ll see a game of 16 tiles that each have a different word or phrase on them. They need to be sorted into 4 categories. Select 4 tiles that you think belong in the same category, then click “Submit” at lower left.
3) If you correctly guessed the 4 items in a category, you’ll see a larger colored rectangle with the name of that category and the 4 items you sorted.
4) If you put 4 together that aren’t the category we created, it will say “Incorrect, please try again”. You can either click the tiles again to deselect them, or click the “Deselect” button at the lower center to deselect all the tiles you clicked.
5) You get 4 mistakes before you have to reload the game. 
6) When you have successfully sorted all 16 tiles, the screen will say “Congratulations” and you can scroll down to see a black button saying “Share results”. Clicking it will copy the results to your computer/device’s clipboard. Paste that into an email (it will look like a series of colored dots) to Brandi Baros (BLB44@psu.edu) with the subject “EHS CONNECTIONS”, tell us which puzzle and what Campus, College, or School you’re with, and you’ll be entered into a drawing for prizes! Your email should look something like this:TO: blb44@psu.edu
FROM: <your email @psu.edu>
SUBJECT: EHS CONNECTIONS
ConnectionsUnlimited.org - 🔵🔴🟡🟢🟢🟢🟢🟢🔵🔵🔵🔵🟡🟡🟡🟡🔴🔴🔴🔴
	Chemical Sorting
Stu Dent, Penn State Behrend School of Engineering



7) You can enter once per game, and there will be 5 different Connections games, giving you 5 chances to win. Please use your Penn State email address so we can reliably contact you when you win.

